Wilson County
Health Department

1801 Glendale Drive SW ¢ Wilson, NC 27893-4401 « Phone 252.237.3141

TO: Wilson County Board of Health
FROM: Cinnamon Narron, Health Director
RE: Board of Health Agenda

DATE: November |2th, 2024

Wilson County Board of Health will meet Tuesday, November 12th, 2024, at 6:00 PM in
the Board Room.
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Welcome and Call to Order
Oath of Office
Minutes

Reports of Staff:

Deputy Health Director............. Jessica Williams
e WASH Updates
e Darden and Beddingfield
o LCSW fees

Director of Nursing................ Jennifer Dixon
e Teen Clinic
e Flu/Covid Vaccines

Environmental Health.............. DeEtt Taylor
e Program Updates

Agency Accreditation & HIPPA Privacy Officer... Amy Harrelson
e Discussion of Policies
e BOH Training Information

Public Health Director............. Cinnamon Narron
Lab fees for uninsured

e Dental Updates

e Debt write-off and Debt Set off

e  Trillium mobile unit

Old Business — Tobacco 21 Resolution

New Business — Health Director Job Description and Evaluation in January
Member Comments

Chairperson’s Report

Public Comments

Adjourn
Public Health

Prevent. Promote. Protect.



